20061114ACF, Station WCTG, Facility ID 88405, From CHINCOTEAGUE, VA, To EDEN, MD; SHEILA CALLAHAN AND FRIENDS, INC., BMPH-20070119AAD, Station KMTZ, Facility ID 166087, From BOULDER, MT, To THREE FORKS, MT; SKYWEST MEDIA L.L.C., BMPH-20070119AGG, Station KRZX, Facility ID 164260, From MONTICELLO, UT, To REDLANDS, CO; SKYWEST MEDIA LLC, BMPH-20070119AHH, Station NEW, Facility ID 166055, From KAYCEE, WY, To EVANSVILLE, WY; SORENSON SOUTHEAST RADIO, LLC, BPH-20070119AGA, Station WZGA, Facility ID 26854, From HELEN, GA, To HAYESVILLE, NC; STEVEN M. GREELEY, BPH-20070122ALU, Station KJJJ, Facility ID 63410, From LAKE HAVASU CITY, AZ, To LAUGHLIN, NV; SUNBURST MEDIA-LOUISIANA, LLC, BPH-20070119ABG, Station KCIL, Facility ID 25520, From HOUMA, LA, To JEAN LAFITTE, LA; SUSQUEHANNA LICENSE CO, LIC, BP-20070119AEA, Station WGLD, Facility ID 55352, From RED LION, PA, To MANCHESTER, PA; THE GREAT MARATHON RADIO COMPANY, BPH-20070119AAQ, Station WGMX, Facility ID 65663, From MARATHON, FL, To LAYTON, FL; THE OPP BROADCASTING CO., INC., BPH-20070122AIT, Station WAMI-FM, Facility ID 66211, From OPP, AL, To FORT DEPOSIT, AL; THREE EAGLES OF LINCOLN, INC., BPH-20070119AFW, Station KFRX, Facility ID 34435, From LINCOLN, NE, To PAPILLION, NE; THROW FIRE PROJECT, BMP-20070119AFM, Station NEW, Facility ID 136921, From BAXTER, MN, To ROCKVILLE, MN; THUNDER ASSOCIATES, LLC, BPH-20070119ADP, Station WELD-FM, Facility ID 60922, From PETERSBURG, WV, To MOOREFIELD, WV; TWENTY-ONE SOUND COMMUNICATIONS, INC, BPH-20070119AGR, Station KNSX, Facility ID 68579, From STEELVILLE, MO, To HERMANN, MO; TWENTY-ONE SOUND COMMUNICATIONS, INC., BMPH-20070119AGO, Station KESY, Facility ID 79236, From CUBA, MO, To STEELVILLE, MO; VIRDEN BROADCASTING CORP., BPH-20070119AGY, Station WYEC, Facility ID 70277, From KEWANEE, IL, To CAMBRIDGE, IL; VIRDEN BROADCASTING CORP., BPH-20070119AGY, Station WYEC, Facility ID 70277, From KEWANEE, IL, To CAMBRIDGE, IL; WHITE PARK BROADCASTING, INC., BPH-20070119ACJ, Station KZDR, Facility ID 162407, From CHEYENNE, WY, To

DEER TRAIL, CO; WHITE PARK BROADCASTING, INC., BMPH-20070119AEG, Station KTED, Facility ID 164285, From DOUGLAS, WY, To EVANSVILLE, WY; WHITE PARK BROADCASTING, INC., BMPH-20070119AEQ, Station KDAD, Facility ID 164286, From DOUGLAS, WY, To BAR NUNN, WY; WIKS LICENSE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BPH-20070119AEO, Station WIKS, Facility ID 72389, From NEW BERN, NC, To GRIFTON, NC; WILDCAT COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C., BPH-20070119AAR, Station KQZR, Facility ID 86173, From CRAIG, CO, To GYPSUM, CO; WRHC BROADCASTING CORP., BP-20070119AGM, Station WRHC, Facility ID 73945, From CORAL GABLES, FL, To DORAL, FL; WVJT, LLC, BPH-20060918ABK, Station WXCF-FM, Facility ID 28340, From CLIFTON FORGE, VA, To RUSTBURG, VA; WVJT, LLC, BPH-20070119AGS, Station WIOO-FM, Facility ID 73158, From COVINGTON, VA, To FOREST, VA; WXNR LICENSE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BPH-20070119AEU, Station WXNR, Facility ID 64648, From GRIFTON, NC, To RIVER BEND, NC: YAVAPAI BROADCASTING CORPORATION, BPH-20070119AIF, Station KKLD, Facility ID 51642, From COTTONWOOD, AZ, To CLARKDALE, AZ.

Federal Communications Commission. **James D. Bradshaw**,

Deputy Chief, Audio Division, Media Bureau. [FR Doc. E7–2424 Filed 2–13–07; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6712–01–P

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

[EB Docket No. 07-13; DA No. 07-377]

David L. Titus, Amateur Radio Operator and Licensee of Amateur Radio Station KB7ILD

AGENCY: Federal Communications Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This document commences a hearing by directing David L. Titus to show cause in an adjudicatory proceeding before an administrative law judge why his amateur radio operating authority and license for Station KB7ILD should not be revoked on issues relating to his basic qualifications to be and remain a Commission licensee. The hearing will be held at a time and place to be specified in a subsequent order.

DATES: Persons desiring to participate as parties in the hearing (other than David L. Titus, who already is specified as a

party in the hearing) shall file a petition for leave to intervene not later than March 16, 2007.

ADDRESSES: Please file documents with the Office of the Secretary, Federal Communications Commission, 445 12th Street, SW., Washington, DC 20554. Each document that is filed in this proceeding must display on the front page the document number of this hearing, "EB Docket No. 07-13." FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Gary Schonman, Special Counsel, Enforcement Bureau, (202) 418-1420. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This is a summary of the Commission's Order to Show Cause, DA 07-377, released on January 30, 2007. The full text of the Order to Show Cause is available for inspection and copying from 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Thursday, or from 8 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. on Friday, at the FCC Reference Information Center, Room CY-A257, 445 12th Street, SW., Washington, DC 20554. The complete text may be purchased from the Commission's copy contractor, Best Copy and Printing, Inc. (BCPI), Portals II, 445 12th Street, SW., Room CY-B402, Washington, DC 20554, telephone 202-488-5300, facsimile 202-488-5563, or vou may contact BCPI at its Web site: http://www.BCPIWEB.com. When ordering documents from BCPI, please provide the appropriate document number, DA 07-377. The Order to Show Cause also is available on the Internet at the Commission's Web site through its Electronic Document Management System (EDOCS). The Commission's Internet address for EDOCS is: http:// hraunfoss.fcc.gov/edocs_public/ SilverStream/Pages/edocs.html. Alternative formats are available to persons with disabilities (Braille, large print, electronic files, audio format). Send an e-mail to fcc504@fcc.gov or call the Consumer and Governmental Affairs Bureau at 202-418-0530 (voice) or 202-

Summary of the Order To Show Cause

418-0432 (TTY).

In the Order to Show Cause, the Federal Communications Commission's Enforcement Bureau, pursuant to delegated authority, commences a hearing proceeding before an administrative law judge to determine whether David L. Titus is qualified to be and remain a Commission licensee and, if not, whether his license for Amateur Radio Station KB7ILD should be revoked. Information has come to the Commission's attention that David L. Titus was convicted in Benton County, Washington, on April 16, 1993, of having violated section 9.68A.090 of the Revised Code of Washington,

communicating with a minor for immoral purposes, a Class C felony. Titus was sentenced to serve 25 months in prison. In addition, David L. Titus is identified by the Seattle Police Department as a registered sex offender.

David L. Titus' felony conviction for at least one sexual-related offense involving children raises material and substantial questions as to whether he possesses the requisite character qualifications to be and remain a Commission licensee.

Thus, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 312(a) and (c), the Order to Show Cause directs David L. Titus to show cause why his authorization for Amateur Radio Station KB7ILD should not be revoked, upon the following issues: (a) To determine the effect of David L. Titus' felony conviction(s) on his qualifications to be and to remain a Commission licensee; and (b) to determine, in light of the evidence adduced pursuant to the foregoing issue, whether David L. Titus is qualified to be and to remain a Commission licensee; and (c) to determine, in light of the evidence adduced pursuant to the foregoing issues, whether the license of David L. Titus for Amateur Radio Station KB7ILD should be revoked. The hearing will be held at a time and place to be specified in a subsequent order. Copies of the Order to Show Cause are being sent to David L. Titus via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, and by regular United States mail.

To avail himself of the opportunity to be heard, David L. Titus, in person or by his attorney, is directed by the Order to Show Cause, pursuant to 47 CFR 1.91(c), to file with the Commission, by March 1, 2007, a written appearance stating that he will appear on the date fixed for hearing and present evidence on the issues specified herein.

 $Federal\ Communications\ Commission.$

Hillary S. DeNigro,

Chief, Investigations and Hearings Division, Enforcement Bureau.

[FR Doc. E7–2449 Filed 2–13–07; 8:45 am] **BILLING CODE 6712–01–P**

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

[Report No. 2804]

Petition for Reconsideration of Action in Rulemaking Proceeding

January 29, 2007.

A Petition for Reconsideration has been filed in the Commission's Rulemaking proceeding listed in this Public Notice and published pursuant to 47 CFR 1.429(e). The full text of this document is available for viewing and copying in Room CY–B402, 445 12th Street, SW., Washington, DC or may be purchased from the Commission's copy contractor, Best Copy and Printing, Inc. (BCPI) (1–800–378–3160). Oppositions to this petition must be filed by March 1, 2007. See Section 1.4(b)(1) of the Commission's rules (47 CFR 1.4(b)(1)). Replies to an opposition must be filed within 10 days after the time for filing oppositions have expired.

Subject: In the Matter of Amendment of Section 73.202(b), Table of Allotments, FM Broadcast Stations (Burkesville, Greensburg, Hodgenville, Horse Cave, Lebanon, Lebanon Junction, Lewisport, Louisville, Lyndon, New Haven, Springfield and St. Matthews, Kentucky, Edinburgh, Hope, Tell City and Versailles, Indiana, Belle Meade, Goodlettsville, Hendersonville, Manchester and Millersville, Tennessee) (MB Docket No. 06–77)

Number of Petitions Filed: 1.

Marlene H. Dortch,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. E7–2426 Filed 2–13–07; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6712-01-P

FEDERAL HOUSING FINANCE BOARD

[No. 2007-N-04]

Proposed Collection; Comment Request

AGENCY: Federal Housing Finance Board.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, the Federal Housing Finance Board (Finance Board) is seeking public comments concerning the information collection known as "Members of the Banks," which has been assigned control 3069–0004 by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB). The Finance Board intends to submit the information collection to OMB for review and approval of a 3 year extension of the control number, which is due to expire on May 31, 2007.

DATES: Interested persons may submit comments on or before April 16, 2007.

Comments: Submit comments only once by any of the following methods: *E-mail: comments@fhfb.gov*.

Fax: 202–408–2580.

Mail/Hand Delivery: Federal Housing Finance Board, 1625 Eye Street, NW., Washington DC 20006, ATTENTION: Public Comments.

Federal eRulemaking Portal: http://www.regulations.gov. Follow the instructions for submitting comments.

Include the following information in the subject line of your submission: Federal Housing Finance Board. Proposed Collection; Comment Request: Members of the Banks. 2007–N–04.

We will post all public comments we receive on this notice without change, including any personal information you provide, such as your name and address, on the Finance Board Web site at http://www.fhfb.gov/Default.aspx?Page=93.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Jonathon F. Curtis, Senior Financial Analyst, Supervisory & Regulatory Policy, Office of Supervision, by e-mail at *curtisj@fhfb.gov*, by telephone at 202– 408–2866, or by regular mail at the Federal Housing Finance Board, 1625 Eye Street, NW., Washington DC 20006.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

A. Need for and Use of the Information Collection

Section 4 of the Federal Home Loan Bank Act (Bank Act) establishes the eligibility requirements an institution must meet in order to become a member of a Federal Home Loan Bank (Bank). See 12 U.S.C. 1424. Part 925 of the Finance Board regulations—the membership rule—implements section 4 of the Bank Act. See 12 CFR part 925. The membership rule provides uniform requirements an applicant for Bank membership must meet and review criteria a Bank must apply to determine if an applicant satisfies the statutory and regulatory membership eligibility requirements.

More specifically, the membership rule implements the statutory eligibility requirements and provides guidance to an applicant on how it may satisfy such requirements. The rule authorizes a Bank to approve or deny each membership application subject to the statutory and regulatory requirements and permits an applicant to appeal to the Finance Board a Bank's decision to deny certification as a Bank member. The rule also imposes a continuing obligation on a current Bank member to provide information necessary to determine if it remains in compliance with applicable statutory and regulatory eligibility requirements.

The information collection is contained in sections 925.2 through 925.31 of the membership rule, 12 CFR 925.2–925.31, and chapter 2 of the Data Reporting Manual, which contains instructions addressing data definitions as well as requirements concerning data elements, reporting format, reporting method (e.g., electronic or paper), record retention, timeliness, reporting